Strinestown Hotel

The intersection of the Susquehanna Trail and Cemetery Road in
Strinestown is the location of the former Strinestown Hotel (second
building from right) and the large stone home built in 1868 by George
and Lucy Heilman. The Hotel is currently an apartment building and
the stone home, after serving as the local grocery store for many years,
is a residence. The Susquehanna Trail originally made the left turn onto
Cemetery Road, continued past the Strinestown Cemetery and

turned right down Hill-N-Dale Road before crossing the Big Conewago

Creek into Newberry Township.







